
7/27/2017 City of Portland Mail - Allagash Outdoor Dining Permit - Maine Plumbing Code Fixture Calculations

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=dfc2df0237&jsver=HFKfDbXmXEw.en.&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15d845c08895bbe5&siml=15d3c5dcb3d… 3/4

 

Mike

 

From: Jeanie Bourke [mailto:jmb@portlandmaine.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 3:10 PM 
To: Mike Hays <mike@GRANTHAYS.COM> 
Cc: Sean Diffley (sdiffley@allagash.com) <sdiffley@allagash.com>; Perry, Jill <jperry@allagash.com> 
Subject: Re: Allagash Outdoor Dining Permit - Maine Plumbing Code Fixture Calculations

[Quoted text hidden]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about
government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

Mike Hays <mike@granthays.com> Thu, Jul 27, 2017 at 10:03 AM
To: Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>
Cc: "Sean Diffley (sdiffley@allagash.com)" <sdiffley@allagash.com>, "Perry, Jill" <jperry@allagash.com>

Jeanie,

 

As discussed, I added the actual seating tally to the A1 drawing attached.  They are identified in each seating area in a
box, as well as the table added to the lower right corner of the sheet.  The seating tally is 190 (75 lower than the area
calculation in the Load Table).

 

I also added sheet A2, which includes just the interior portions of the building.  We added the portions of the building
directly off the retail/tasting area that include the retail cooler, Admin/Reception area, and the associated ADA Unisex
Toilet room.  These areas are always accessible to Staff during Tasting Room operational hours, and hence, are available
for patrons should the need arise, as discussed.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

 

Thanks again for all your assistance, as always.

 

Mike

 

From: Jeanie Bourke [mailto:jmb@portlandmaine.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 3:10 PM 
To: Mike Hays <mike@GRANTHAYS.COM> 
Cc: Sean Diffley (sdiffley@allagash.com) <sdiffley@allagash.com>; Perry, Jill <jperry@allagash.com> 
Subject: Re: Allagash Outdoor Dining Permit - Maine Plumbing Code Fixture Calculations

 

Hi Mike,

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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